

# ALEKSANDAR DLABAČ

*aleksandar@dlabac.com* | *dlabac.com/me* | +382 69 010 072 | PODGORICA, MONTENEGRO

---

## PROFILE

Born on February 27<sup>th</sup> 1974. Software engineer and electronics designer, with more than 25 years of professional experience. Problem solver. Author of large number of applications varying from desktop and mobile to cloud applications, from financial to multimedia and scientific software. Married, proud father of three.

---

## PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES AND TECHNOLOGIES

JavaScript, Java, C#, RAD Studio, Delphi, HTML, Angular 2+, TypeScript, PHP, CSS, C++, .NET Core, Amazon Web Services, Unity, Adobe Flex/ActionScript, Oracle Forms, SQL Server, Oracle, MySQL, SQLite, Access, Amazon Aurora, DynamoDB, dBase, Paradox...

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**CODELAB, FOUNDER** SINCE OCTOBER 2019  
CEO @ Codelab – Software engineering and consulting company

**ANGLE SOFTWARE, CO-FOUNDER** SINCE 1994  
SOFTWARE ENGINEER, the developer of ANGLE – world’s leading gamma spectrometry software (*angle4.com*). ANGLE is in use in hundreds of prominent companies in the world, such as **NASA, Rolls-Royce, Lockheed Martin, International Atomic Energy Agency, European Commission, NIST, FDA, CEA** and numerous laboratories and universities around the world. (*angle4.com/references.html*).

**AMDOCS MONTENEGRO** JANUARY 2014 UNTIL JULY 2014  
DEVELOPMENT EXPERT – Worked on backend system Java libraries for telecommunication billing services.

**JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF MONTENEGRO** MAY 2012 UNTIL JANUARY 2014  
SENIOR ADVISOR – Lead programmer on a new Information System for Judiciary of Montenegro, the project financed by International Management Group (IMG).

**TELENOR MONTENEGRO** 2006 TO 2012  
PRODUCT MANAGEMENT SUPERVISOR – Engaged in numerous big projects, many of them of strategic importance for the company, often as a team leader. Member of Telenor’s Global Service Team.

**PROMONTE GSM (now Telenor)** 2003 TO 2006  
SOFTWARE ENGINEER – Developed APIs, Java libraries and command gateways for various systems, wrote core libraries for all intranet applications, numerous SMS services and the first MMS service.

**CODING** 2000 TO 2002  
LEAD ORACLE PROGRAMMER – Part of the team that developed the Information System for Judiciary of Montenegro.

**INDEPENDENT SOFTWARE DEVELOPER** SINCE 1992  
Software and hardware engineer and designer on various projects in Montenegro and abroad.

---

## EDUCATION

**UNIVERSITY OF MONTENEGRO, FACULTY OF ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING**  
M.Sc. in Software engineering  
B.Sc. in Electronics

---

## MISCELLANEOUS

Fluent in English | Co-author of the university textbook *Computer interfaces and peripherals* | Indie game developer | Author of 30+ scientific papers | Member of Mensa | Sports: cycling, real aikido, skiing, tennis, scuba diving